

CHAIRMAN:

KEITH MIKUS BOB MEIER

JAMES SCHAUER SUPERVISORS:

TODD TOWNSHIP 804 Crocus Hill Street E. Park Rapids. Minnesota 56470

CLERK PATRICIA CADREAU TREASURER: SUE ZINNIEL

LOWER LEVEL OF THE LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER ROOM B109

Regular Town Board Meeting - June 10, 2019 - 7:00 PM

Supervisor Chair James Schauer called the meeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present: Supervisors Schauer, Keith Mikus, Bob Meier, Treasurer Sue Zinniel and Clerk Pat Cadreau absent.

Others Present: Bridget Chard, Ben Cumber, and Ron Pettersen and Logan Tjossem (new planer and zoning administrator).

Motion by Mikus that agenda be approved as written, motion was seconded by Meier, no discussion and motion passed unanimously.

Motion by Mikus to approve minutes of the May 13, 2019 Township Board, motion was seconded by Meier, no discussion and motion passed unanimously.

Motion by Mikus that Treasurer's report for May be approved as presented, motion was seconded by Meier, no discussion and motion passed unanimously.

REPORTS

A. ROADS

- 1) Brushing Far Portage Knudsen Brushing Bagley
- 2) Fenwick 4" of gravel no motion made

B. PLANNING AND ZONING

- 1) Motion by Mikus that Board accepts Ordinance 10. June. 19 Amending Sections 10:00 and 12:00 of R/W Ordinance, motion was seconded by Meier, no discussion and motion passed unanimously.
 - 2) Hoyt letter sent will be in violation on 7/13/19.
 - 3) Ermine DeWandeler county will take action on 7/8/19.

B. PLANNING AND ZONING (cont.)

- 4) Kolsar many attempts to contact; possible warrant to take sheriff to search area for hazardous waste. Planner Logan will contact one more time.
- **5) Firehammer** eroding batteries, motors on pontoons and boats contact PCA. Where is oil and gas going?? Another letter and give him 10 more days
 - **6)** Land Use Ordinance number of changes to go over, will hold Public Hearing on July 1, 2019 at 6:30 in the lower level of the Law Enforcement Building.
 - 7) Grell stakes out for building plans, well and septic.
- 8) Farrington too many vehicles backed up to line. Hwy 71 North, across from Eagle Ridge Circle
- 9) Johnson complaints about water run off, Logan to look at sign on building and second V sign on property, will look at impervious surface also.
 - 10) Leave notification for Planning Commissioner on website.
 - 11) Applications out for Driveway R/W Fenwick and Fisher Lane

OLD BUSINESS:

A. Mikus reported on Hubbard County Township Association at Straight River Twp. Reno Wells was present. No county commissioners present. A lady spoke on Mahube.

NEW BUSINESS: NONE

OTHER BUSINESS:

- **A.** Correspondence Thank you's from HCHS, Kinship, Living at Home. 2018 census Shows population 1,410, and 583 households.
- **B.** Motion by Meier to pay all approved claims as presented by clerk, motion was seconded by Mikus and motion passed unanimously. Checks 5742 thru 5764 for a total of \$10,505.39 were paid.
 - C. Next Board meeting is July 8, 2019.

Motion by Mikus that meeting be adjourned at 8:22 PM, motion was seconded by Meier and passed unanimously.

Pat Cadreau, Clerk, Todd Township

These are unapproved minutes

Approved__7/8/2019____

Chair_James Schauer_ Clerk Patricia A. Cadreau___